

**Huw Irranca-Davies AS/MS**  
**Y Dirprwy Brif Weinidog ac Ysgrifennydd y Cabinet dros**  
**Newid Hinsawdd a Materion Gwledig**  
**Deputy First Minister and Cabinet Secretary for Climate**  
**Change and Rural Affairs**



**Llywodraeth Cymru**  
**Welsh Government**

Ein cyf/Our ref: PO/HIDCC/0106/25

Mike Hedges MS  
Chair  
Legislation, Justice and Constitution Committee  
Welsh Parliament  
Cardiff Bay  
Cardiff  
CF99 1SN

10 March 2025

Dear Mike,

I am writing in accordance with the inter-institutional relations agreement to let you know that the Inter-Ministerial Group for Environment, Food and Rural Affairs meeting scheduled for 10 March has been postponed. Officials are working to identify a new date. I will update the Committee if a new date is identified before the next scheduled meeting due to take place on 12 May.

I have also copied this letter to the Climate Change, Environment and Infrastructure Committee and the Economy, Trade and Rural Affairs committee.

Yours sincerely

**Huw Irranca-Davies AS/MS**  
**Y Dirprwy Brif Weinidog ac Ysgrifennydd y Cabinet dros Newid Hinsawdd**  
**a Materion Gwledig**  
**Deputy First Minister and Cabinet Secretary for Climate Change and Rural Affairs**

Canolfan Cyswllt Cyntaf / First Point of Contact Centre:  
0300 0604400

Bae Caerdydd • Cardiff Bay  
Caerdydd • Cardiff  
CF99 1SN

[Gohebiaeth.Huw.Irranca-Davies@llyw.cymru](mailto:Gohebiaeth.Huw.Irranca-Davies@llyw.cymru)  
[Correspondence.Huw.Irranca-Davies@gov.wales](mailto:Correspondence.Huw.Irranca-Davies@gov.wales)

Rydym yn croesawu derbyn gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg. Byddwn yn ateb gohebiaeth a dderbynnir yn Gymraeg yn Gymraeg ac ni fydd gohebu yn Gymraeg yn arwain at oedi.

We welcome receiving correspondence in Welsh. Any correspondence received in Welsh will be answered in Welsh and corresponding in Welsh will not lead to a delay in responding.